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From: Appeals2

Sent: Wednesday 22 July 2020 13:54

To: Sorcha Skelly

Subject: FW: T1120-109906 submission re. ABP- 307280-20, Grid connection substitute
consent - Crory windfarm group

Attachments: TI120-109906- Grid connection, Co. Wexford_ABP 306909-20 issued 21.07.2020.pdf

306909

From: Bord

Sent: Wednesday 22 July 2020 09:58

To: Appeals2 <appeals@pleanala.ie>

Subject: FW: TII20-109906 submission re. ABP- 307280-20, Grid connection substitute consent - Crory windfarm
group

From: Landuse Planning <LandUsePlanning@tii.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 21 fuly 2020 17:22

To: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Landuse Planning <LandUsePlanning@tii.ie>

Subject: T1120-109906 submission re. ABP- 307280-20, Grid connection substitute consent - Crory windfarm group

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find attached response to invitation by letter, dated 19 June 2020, to make observation to substitute consent
application reference ABP-306903-20.

Please acknowledge receipt of this submission.

Acknowledgements can be forwarded to landuseplanning @tii.ie.

Yours faithfully,

Cliona Ryan

Land Use Planning

Transport Infrastructure Ireland
Parkgate Business Centre

Parkgate Street, Dublin 8

Tel: +353 16463522



5] infoatiite
+353 {01) 646 3600

Tl processes personal data provided to it in accordance with its Data Protection Notice available
at http://www tiiie/about/ Proisedlann

Préisealann BIE sonraf pearsanta a sholathraftear dé i gcomhréir lena Fhégra ar Chosaint Sonrai
ata ar fail ag http.//www tiiie/about/

Tl E-mail system: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed.If you have received this email in error then please
notify postmaster@tii.ie and delete the original including attachments.

Céras r-phoist BIE: Ta an riomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid a tharchuirtear leis faoi rin agus
beartaithe lena n-Usaid ag an duine aonair nd ag an eintiteas a bhfuil siad dirithe chuige/chuici
amhain. Més rud & go bhfuair ti an riomhphost seo tri bhotdn, cuir sin in il do postmaster@tiiie, |e
do thoil, agus scrios an riomhphost bunaidh agus aon cheangaltain.
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Sorcha Skelly
An Bord Pleandla
64 Marlborough Street

Dublin 1

Dita | Date: 21 July 2020 Ar dTag | Our Ref.: TI120-109906
Bhur dTag | Your Ref. ABP-306909-20

RE: Grid Connection for the Crory Windfarm Group
Townlands of Ballyroebuck, Ballyandres, Tincurry, Ballaman, Ballynancoran, Corah, Kiltilly, Curralane
Oldtown, Knocknalour, Moneydurtlow, Bolinahaney, Bolacheer, Graigue More, Tombrack, Boris,
Ballycarney, Curraduff, Boolnadrum, Co Wexford.

Dear Sir/Madam,

In the case of this application for substitute consent, Transport Infrastructure Ireland has no observations to
make.

Please acknowledge receipt of this submission in accordance with the provisions of the Planning and
Development Regulations, 2001 as amended.

Yours faithfully,

{ /M

Tara Spain
Head of Land Use Planning

Prdisediann BIE sonral pearsanta a sholathraftear d6 i geomhireir lena Fhégra ar Chosaint Sonral até ar Fil ag www.tilie.
Tl processss personal data in accordance with its Data Protection Notice available at www.ii je.

Bonneagar lompalr Eirgann Transport Infrastruciure Ireland

lonad Gnd Gheata na Pairce Parkgate Business Centre info@tiile www.tilLie ‘ +353 (0)f B4G 3600 +353 (OH 646 3601
Sréid Gheata na Pédirce Parkgale Streot

Baile Atha Cliath 8 Bublin 8
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